

2017 DISTRICT DIRECTORY

PRSR STD
U.S. POSTAGE

PAID
Jefferson City, MO
Permit No. 29

Missouri House of Representatives

LYNN MORRIS

State Representative • District 140

House Post Office - State Capitol
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City, MO 65101-6806

PRINTED BY THE MISSOURI HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

2017

DISTRICT
DIRECTORY



STATE REPRESENTATIVE
LYNN MORRIS
140TH DISTRICT





UNWANTED SOLICITATIONS

MISSOURI NO CALL

(866) 662-2551

www.ago.mo.gov/app/NoCallRegistration

To see if your phone number has been registered, go to
www.ago.mo.gov/app/NoCallRegistration/lookup

Consumers who believe a telemarketer has violated the no-call law can file a complaint at www.ago.mo.gov/app/nocallcomplaint

FEDERAL NO CALL

www.donotcall.gov

(888) 382-1222

STOP GETTING CREDIT CARD OFFERS

Stop pre-approved credit card offers

(888) 567-8688

www.optoutprescreen.com

STOP UNSOLICITED POSTAL MAIL

You can't stop it all, but to reduce it: visit

www.dmachoice.org

STOP JUNK EMAIL

Remove your name from Direct Marketing lists

www.dmachoice.org

HOW DO I KNOW WHETHER A CHARITY IS LEGITIMATE OR A SCAM?

Visit www.ago.mo.gov/divisions/consumer/check-a-charity and enter the name of the charity in the appropriate box for more information on that organization.

FILE A COMPLAINT

Visit www.ago.mo.gov/divisions/consumer/complains or call the Missouri Attorney General's office at (800) 392-8222

Current Legislative Activity



www.house.mo.gov

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to www.house.mo.gov. You can also check committee hearing schedules, calendars, floor schedules, and the Journals for both the House and Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.

TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allows a credit to certain senior citizens and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a maximum of \$750 for renters and \$1,100 for those who own and occupy a home.

To be eligible a person must be:	The maximum income level to qualify:
• 65 years of age or older,	OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME
• 60 years of age or older and receiving Social Security surviving spouse benefits, or	FOR ENTIRE YEAR
• 100% disabled	Single - \$30,000
	Married filing jointly - \$34,000
	RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS
	Single - \$27,500
	Married filing jointly - \$29,500



For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue's website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/plc

STATE CAPITOL
201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806



LYNN MORRIS
State Representative - District 140

(573) 751-2565
lynn.morris@house.mo.gov

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here to serve you. However, finding the resource when you have a problem or need information may be difficult. This directory is intended to serve as an easy reference guide for residents of our district.

I hope you find this directory helpful. If I can ever provide assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my office.



As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

Lynn Morris

EMERGENCY NUMBERS
(Dial 417 area code unless otherwise specified)

CHRISTIAN COUNTY
ALL EMERGENCIES (Fire, Ambulance, Police)..... 911
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE Phil Amtower, Director 581-2126
www.ema.christiancountymo.gov
MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL – Emergency..... 895-6800
 Non-Emergency..... 895-6868
POISON CONTROL..... 1-800-366-8888
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT..... 581-2332

CHRISTIAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
 Courthouse, 100 W Church, Ozark 65721

ASSESSOR Danny Gray 582-4310
www.christiancountyassessor.com
AUDITOR Lacey Hart..... 582-4368
CIRCUIT JUDGE Honorable Laura Johnson, 110 W Elm, Rm 205 581-2727
ASSOCIATE CIRCUIT JUDGES
 Div 1 – Honorable Larry Luna, 110 W Elm, Rm 203..... 581-2425
 Div 2 – Honorable Jennifer Growcock, 110 W Elm, Rm 105 581-4523
CIRCUIT CLERK Barb Stillings, 110 W Elm, Rm 202 581-6372
COLLECTOR Ted Nichols 582-4330
CORONER Amanda (Mandy) Armitage, PO Box 1696, Nixa 65714..... 581-2400
COUNTY CLERK Kay Brown..... 582-4340
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
 Presiding Ray Weter 582-4300
 Eastern District Ralph P. Phillips..... 582-4300
 Western District Hosea Bilyeu..... 582-4300
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY Amy J. Fite, 110 W Elm, Rm 109 581-7915
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR Ken Davis..... 582-4370
www.christiancountymo.gov/publicadmin
RECORDER OF DEEDS Kelly Hall..... 582-4360
SHERIFF Brad Cole, 110 W Elm, Rm 70 581-2332
 Dispatch 582-1030
TREASURER Karen Matthews 582-4348
www.christiancountymo.gov/treasurer

CHRISTIAN COUNTY CITIES

BRUNER
CHADWICK
CHESTNUT RIDGE
FREMONT HILLS
 City Hall, 8406 Interlochen Dr, Nixa 65714..... 725-6404
 Mayor Luke Davis 725-6404
 Deputy Clerk Jeanette Curtiss 725-6404
GARRISON



FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President-elect
DONALD J. TRUMP
 Vice President-elect
MICHAEL R. PENCE

THE WHITE HOUSE
 1600 Pennsylvania Ave
 Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT (202) 224-5721
 260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 *www.blunt.senate.gov*
District Office:
 2740-B E Sunshine, Springfield 65804 (417) 877-7814

CLAIRE MCCASKILL (202) 224-6154
 730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 *www.mccaskill.senate.gov*
District Office:
 324 Park Central W, Ste 101, Springfield 65806 (417) 868-8745

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVES

You can email your congressperson by going to their individual websites.

BILLY LONG - DISTRICT 7 (202) 225-6536
 2454 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 *www.long.house.gov*
District Office:
 3232 E Ridgeway St, Springfield 65804 (417) 889-1800
JASON SMITH - DISTRICT 8 (202) 225-4404
 1118 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 *www.jasonsmith.house.gov*
District Office:
 35 Ct Square, Ste 300, West Plains 65775 (417) 255-1515

- Missouri HealthNet Participants (800) 392-2161
- Missouri Rx (MORx) (800) 375-1406
- School Violence Hotline (866) 748-7047
- TRANSPORTATION (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
www.modot.org
- 105 W Capitol Ave
- The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.
- Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year) (888) ASK-MoDOT (275-6636)
- MoDOT Traveler Information Map www.traveler.modot.org/map

MoRx Plan Helps Pay for Prescription Drugs

MoRx pays for 50% of members' out of pocket costs remaining after their Medicare Prescription Drug Plan pays. It pays 50% of the deductible, 50% of co-pays before the coverage gap, 50% of the coverage gap, and 50% in catastrophic coverage co-pays. MoRx does not pay the Medicare Part D Plan's monthly premium.

Any drug covered by a member's Medicare Drug Plan also will be covered by the MoRx plan.



Dual eligible members will continue to have coverage for Medicare-excluded drugs through MO HealthNet. Medicare-excluded drugs include specific over-the-counter drugs, vitamins, minerals, limited cough and cold drugs, benzodiazepines, and barbiturates as they are currently covered by MO HealthNet, as noted on the MO HealthNet Division Pharmacy pages.

For additional information about the MoRx plan, contact the MoRx plan helpdesk toll-free at 1-800-375-1406
www.morx.mo.gov
email: clinical.services@dss.mo.gov

- HIGHLANDVILLE**
- City Hall, 216 Kenting Ave, 65669 443-2326
- Mayor Clint Ellingsworth 443-2326
- City Clerk Cindy Hogshooter 443-2326
- Police Chief Richard Robertson 443-2326
- Dispatch 582-1030

- OLDFIELD**
- OZARK**
- City Hall, 205 N 1st St, 65721 581-2407
- Mayor Rick Gardner 581-2407
- City Clerk Chandra Hodges 581-2407
- Police Chief Tim Clothier, 201 E Brick St, 65721 581-6600
- Dispatch 582-1030
- City Parks Department, 1530 W Jackson St. 581-7002
- Chamber of Commerce PO Box 1450, 1471 W South St 581-6139

- Christian County Department of Social Services
4715 N Towne Centre Dr 581-7511
- Christian County Library 1005 N 4th Ave 581-2432
- Health Department PO Box 340, 301 E Brick St. 581-7285
- Juvenile Office PO Box 886, 100 W Church, Rm 304 582-4350
- License Bureau 103 West Church St 581-2955
- M.A.R.C.H (Mediation, Child Support & Visitation Issues) 1-800-595-9750
- OACAC Ozark Area Community Action Corp
PO Box 416, 204 E Elm St 581-7631
- Ozark Senior Center 727 N 9th St 581-2538
- Planning & Zoning 1106 W Jackson 581-7242
- VFW Post 7628 104 South 1st St 581-5553

- ROGERSVILLE**
- City Hall, PO Box 19, 211 E Center St 753-2884
- Mayor Jack H. Cole Ext 304
- City Clerk Glenda Stegner Ext 300
- Police Chief Paul Laughlin Ext 320
- Dispatch 582-1030

- SADDLEBROOKE Board of Trustees**
- Chairperson Carol Gaines Email: carol.gaines@saddlebrooketownship.com

- SPARTA**
- City Hall, PO Box 246, 131 N Ave, 65753-0483 634-3992
- Mayor Mike Younker 634-3992
- City Clerk Sharon Mickey 634-3992
- Police Chief Trampus Taylor 242-5511
- Dispatch 582-1030

LICENSE FEE OFFICES

NIXA 214 A Village Center Rd **725-9697**
 Office Hours – M-F, 8:30 AM to 5:30 PM and
 Every Saturday 9:00 AM to Noon
www.local.dmv.org/missouri/christian-county/nixa **942-8054**

OZARK 103 B West Church St **581-2955**
 Office Hours – M-F, 8:30 AM to 5:30 PM and
 Every Saturday 9:00 AM to Noon
www.local.dmv.org/missouri/christian-county/ozark **298-3124**

SCHOOLS

CHADWICK R-I DISTRICT OFFICE
 7090 State Hwy 125 S, 65629-3340 **634-3588**
Chadwick Elementary 7090 State Hwy 125 S, 65629-3340 **634-3588**
Chadwick High 7090 State Hwy 125 S, 65629-3340 **634-3588**

OZARK R-VI DISTRICT OFFICE

302 N 4th Ave, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5900**
East Elementary 2449 E Hartley, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5906**
North Elementary 3608 N Hwy NN, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5904**
South Elementary 1250 W South St, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5905**
Upper Elementary 3600 N Hwy NN, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5903**
West Elementary
 3105 W State Hwy CC, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5907**
Ozark Finley River School
 1109 W Jackson, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-4715**
Ozark Jr. High 1109 W Jackson, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5902**
Ozark High 1350 W Bluff Dr, PO Box 166, 65721-0166 **582-5901**

ROGERSVILLE

LOGAN-ROGERSVILLE CENTRAL OFFICE

100 E Front St, 65742 **753-2891**
Logan-Rogersville Primary (K-1) 512 Sentry Dr, 65742 **881-2947**
Logan-Rogersville Elementary (Grades 2-3)
 7297 E Farm Rd 164, 65742 **882-2626**
Logan-Rogersville Upper Elementary (Grades 4-6)
 306 S Mill St, 65742 **753-2996**
Logan-Rogersville Middle School (Grades 7-8)
 8225 E Farm Rd 174, 65742 **753-2896**
Logan-Rogersville High School 4700 S State Hwy 125, 65742 **753-2813**

SPARTA R-III DISTRICT OFFICE

113 Division St, PO Box 160, 65753-0160 **634-4284**
Sparta Elementary
 522 State Hwy 125 N, PO Box 160, 65753-0160 **634-3223**
Sparta Middle 217 Division St, PO Box 160, 65753-0160 **634-5518**
Sparta High 8520 State Hwy 14 E, PO Box 160, 65753-0160 **634-3224**

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR) (573) 751-4091
 421 E Dunklin St
www.labor.mo.gov

Divisions: Employment Security, Workers' Compensation, Labor Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission
Division of Employment Security (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers' Compensation (573) 751-4231
Workers' Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and Employer (800) 775-2667

MENTAL HEALTH (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
 1706 E Elm
www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
 1101 Riverside Dr
www.dnr.mo.gov

Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks
State Parks (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day) (573) 634-2436

PUBLIC SAFETY (573) 751-4905
 1101 Riverside Dr
www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA (State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans' Commission, Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control, Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline (800) 392-7766

REVENUE (573) 751-4450
 301 W High
www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services, Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration (573) 751-5880
Driver License (573) 751-4600
Motor Vehicle (573) 526-3669
Military Liaison (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits (573) 751-3505
Sales Tax (573) 751-2836
State tax forms (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund (573) 751-3505
FAX (573) 751-7150

SOCIAL SERVICES (573) 751-4815
 221 W High St
www.dss.mo.gov

Divisions: Family Support, Children's, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service (866) 313-9960
Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance (855) 373-4636

ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION.....(573) 751-4212
 205 Jefferson St
www.dese.mo.gov

Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools, Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services, Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data Systems Management.

Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES(573) 751-6400
 912 Wildwood *www.health.mo.gov*

Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources, Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation

Family Care Safety Registry.(866) 422-6872
 Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline(800) 392-0210
 24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60 and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program(800) 309-3282
 Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO Box 570(573) 751-6387
www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords

To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth certificates are \$15 each. Death certificates are \$13 and \$10 for each additional copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION.....(573) 751-2361
 205 Jefferson St *www.dhe.mo.gov*

At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE), the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well as to increase participation in Missouri's public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP)(573) 751-4126
 301 W High St, Rm 530 *www.difp.mo.gov*

Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
 Division of Finance.....(573) 751-3242
 Division of Credit Unions.....(573) 751-3419
 Division of Professional Registration.....(573) 751-0293

Insurance Consumer Hotline(800) 726-7390
CLAIM Program.....(800) 390-3330

www.missouryclaim.org
 Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term care insurance.

ZIP CODES

BILLINGS.....	65610
BRUNER.....	65620
CHADWICK.....	65629
CHESTNUT RIDGE.....	65630
CLEVER.....	65631
FORDLAND.....	65652
FREMONT HILLS.....	65714
GARRISON.....	65657
HIGHLANDVILLE.....	65669
NIXA.....	65714
OLDFIELD.....	65720
OZARK.....	65721
REPUBLIC.....	65738
ROGERSVILLE.....	65742
SADDLEBROOKE.....	65630
SPARTA.....	65753
SPOKANE.....	65754



Sidney George Smith receives the Lieutenant Governor's 2016 Senior Service Award from Lt. Governor Peter Kinder. A House Resolution was also given to Mr. Smith from Representative Lynn Morris.



STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

- Governor-elect
ERIC GREITENS (573) 751-3222
- St. Louis Office (314) 340-6900
- Kansas City Office (816) 889-2337
- www.governor.mo.gov
- Lt. Governor-elect
MIKE PARSON (573) 751-4727
- www.ltgov.mo.gov
- Secretary of State-elect
JOHN (JAY) ASHCROFT (573) 751-2379
- www.sos.mo.gov
- Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY (573) 751-4824
- www.auditor.mo.gov
- Treasurer-elect
ERIC SCHMITT (573) 751-2411
- www.treasurer.mo.gov
- Attorney General-elect
JOSH HAWLEY (573) 751-3321
- Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov
- State Senator
JAY WASSON - District 20 (573) 751-1503
- DAVID SATER - District 29** (573) 751-1480
- www.senate.mo.gov
- State Representative
LYNN MORRIS - District 140 (573) 751-2565
- www.house.mo.gov

STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri's state government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000

- Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.
- ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF) (573) 751-0929
- 201 W Capitol, Rm 125 www.oe.mo.gov
- Divisions:** Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner's Office, Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services, Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity
- AGRICULTURE (573) 751-4211
- 1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
- Divisions:** Office of the Director, Ag Business Development, Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries, and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
- Boards and Commissions:** MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and Wine and Grape
- CONSERVATION (573) 751-4115
- 2901 W Truman Blvd www.mdc.mo.gov
- Divisions:** Administrative Services, Design and Development, Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education, Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife Research Center (Columbia)
- Services available M-F 8^{am} - 5^{pm} (573) 815-7900
- Operation Forest Arson** (800) 392-1111
- Operation Game Thief** (800) 392-1111
- Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or out-of-season animals and fish.
- Hunting/Fishing Permits** (purchase) (800) 392-4115
- Permits can also be purchased online at: <https://mdc-web.s3licensing.com/>
- CORRECTIONS (573) 751-2389
- 2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov
- Divisions:** Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services
- ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (573) 751-4962
- 301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
- Divisions:** Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development, Women's Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission, Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation